Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2022 4:59 PM

To: Pauline Tham

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: yref : FBH9422R - DOA 04/05/2022, Oref : SNM21D202656
Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear Pauline,
Noted.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@Ikkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

From: Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2022 4:45 PM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: yref : FBH9422R - DOA 04/05/2022, Oref : SNM21D202656
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Huey Yon
Documents shared in merimen for your view.

Please upload the survey report asap.

Thanks.

Pauline Tham
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6541 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: XEJfiif Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.
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From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 4:41 PM

To: Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: yref : FBH9422R - DOA 04/05/2022, Oref : SNM21D202656
Sensitivity: Confidential

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Pauline,
Kindly provide us TP GIA Report.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@Ikkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2022 3:38 PM

To: 'Pauline Tham' <pauline.tham @sg.cntaiping.com>; Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@|kkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: yref : FBH9422R - DOA 04/05/2022, Oref : SNM21D202656

Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear Pauline,
Thank you for the email.

Dear Huey Yon,
Kindly assist CS/CTI121006130/Ktc.

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2022 2:17 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: yref : FBH9422R - DOA 04/05/2022, Oref : SNM21D202656
Sensitivity: Confidential




Hi LKK

Please upload survey report.

** Note: Please cc to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com when you reply to us.

Thanks.

Pauline Tham
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6541 | F:(65)6224 7175

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



